



League Minutes for January 11th, 2016

Meeting began at 7:01 p.m.

Corrections to the minutes: Correct the spelling of Paleteros. Minutes accepted.

<u>Teams in attendance</u>: Ballers, Buena Vista, Chubasco, Gila Monsters, Guanajuato, Heat Wave, Ragtags, Shakti, Vixen, Clockwork, Heatstroke, Javelinas, Nuclear Fusion, ProPain, Pub Crawlers, Slum Lords, The No-Shows, Tigres, Vertigo and Yamas.

Teams not in attendance: Caliente, DBacks, Fuego, G3, Just 4 Kicks, Mojoe, Nemesis, Pele, Pumas, S.W.A.T., Shizzle, Synergy, The Third Half, Thirty Something, Tortura, TWAN, All Mixed Up, Arsenal, Ballistics, BC United, BCS, Black & Blue, Bulldogs, Burnouts, Cobras, Crush, Cruz Azul, Deviants, DJs, Drive Time, Dynamo, FC Rejects, Force 11, Gang Green, Hot'n Spicy, Impact, Jalapeno Business, Kickin It, Kryptonite, Lobos, Monsoon, Nacho Team FC, Pacifico, Paleteros, PC United, Revolution, SDFC, Shinkickers, Sol FC, Trauma Cats and VWP.

Teams who have missed two meetings in a row are close to being fined if they miss one more meeting: None

Teams who will be fined for missing three meetings: None

President: (absent)

• T....plan.

Vice President:

- · TWSL Disciplinary Report presented.
- Teams with the most points: PC United 45, BC United and FC Rejects 25.
- · If a player with points leaves your team. Let Tania know and she can remove their points from your team total
- Points follow the player. If you take on a player with point they will be added to your team total.
- · Please update your team's roster at the TWSL registration site with your player's jersey numbers.

Secretary:

- Rain Policy: Tell your players to show up for all games unless you hear from us by phone and/or email that fields are closed. If there is lightning, you will likely be instructed to seek safety and wait it out for 20-30 minutes to see if it passes.
- If you cannot field a team you will forfeit. We will not reschedule your game. To keep your bond, you need to call and speak with a board member 5 days prior to your game. We do not always get our email messages right away. This allows us time to find an alternate team to fill in for your team.

Treasurer:

- TWSL year to date treasury report provided by email prior to the meeting in an effort to save paper.
- Approximately 1/2 of registration fees are now paid by PayPal.
- We now know how to refund with PayPal. There is a fee for the refund, but it is less than the cost of a stamp.
- · Eight people need refund due to a wrong posting of the registration fee for the over 35's.

Registrar:

- Still hearing of some glitches with PayPal. If you are initially unsuccessful, please keep trying. The majority of these issues are with PayPal.
- For new registrants, if player registration is completed by end of office hours (7pm) Wednesday, they will be registered for the weekend game.
- Even if you pay and provide your registration materials prior to your game, but after the Wednesday deadline, you are not eligible to play that weekend.
- TWSL is no longer using player passes so Team Representatives need to upload passport type pictures for all roster players and identification must be provided. The photos are needed for ASSA.

Announcements:

- If you cannot field a team you need to forfeit, we will not reschedule your game. To keep your bond, you need to call and speak with a board member 5 days prior to your game. This allows us time to find an alternate team to fill in for your team.
- It is important to make your schedule. We promise the teams 10 games and by registering a team you promise to play 10 games.
- The board took a different approach this season and took the number of teams and divided them evenly into the different divisions. If there is a big discrepancy in standings we may modify the divisions for playdowns.

New Business:

• We have a new person setting up the fields (nets and flags). Please give a report on how things are going.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:14pm.

Next meeting will be held Monday, February 8th, 7:00 pm at the TSA Clubhouse

Meeting Minutes for Current Fiscal Year (2015-2016): <u>September</u> <u>October</u> <u>November</u> December - registration in lieu of meeting <u>January</u>

Archives

Last modified: 09/21/2007